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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Saturday, 15 September 2018 12:49 PM
Subject: Market Value - SKT757P/DOA: 10.9.18
Attachments: index.pdf

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank u.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@sg.msig-asia.com

2 Insurer Claims
MSIG < AWARDS Team of the Year
R ASIA-PACH 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildi%smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2018

Singapore NRIC
01571

SKT757P

No

13Sep 2018

MAZDA

MAZDA2 5-DOOR HATCHBACK 1.5L SP.6EAT
Red

2015

P520280904
JM6DJ2HAA01100313
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$16,409.00

21May 2015
21May 2015

0

$5,000.00

Yes
20 May 2025
$3,750.00

20 May 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$68,589.00

$45,855.00

$49,605.00

OK

Gy - 5%




Used Mazda 2 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 1

sGaCARMART.CONM Lagin  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Cheap Car Insurance Renewal

Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

. HL 5000cc VB Engine!!! O 52000.00 T r " : = -
Post an Advertisement e eI IIgReR ey 57 | Think One Automobile ES1-»~
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Top Cf The Line Lexus Hybrid =
$58 until it's SOLD! LSSOCHL. Scary Fast! Supar B
Spacious! Selling Fast!
Direct Owner StarAd -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
. Browse by Category E :Scrt by Date Posted 1120 results/page m
2 vehicles Mazda 2 o o Advanced Search M) Submit(
Make Madel Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mazda 2 Any Any 2015 Any Aty Any Available
Mazda 2 HB 1.5A Deluxe $79,800 $10,800 /yr 19-Oct-2015 1,496 cc 56,200 km Hatchback Available
Extremely Well Maintained! This Beast Does Not Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident Free. View To Believe! Up To 80% Financing Possible! Trade s
In Welcome! Call/SMS To Arrange A Viewing Today! Viewi... b

Posted: 10-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 Mazda 2, Mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 HB 1.5A $58,800 $7,780 Jyr 11-Dec-2015 1,496 cc 32,000 km Hatchback Available

1 Careful Owner, Excellent Condition, Condition Like Brand New Car, Still Under Agent Warranty. Full Agent Maintain. Papervalue + Body $53K, Loan
Up To 90%. Monthly $861. High Approval Rate. High Trad...

Posted: 10-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 Mazda 2, Mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 120 [+] results/page

Home = New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products ' Insurance | Article ' Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel impart cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE % OPC cars, You can alse buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Mazda 2, Mazda 2 Singapore; used Mazda 2 Singapore, used Mazda 2, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mazda 2 Singapere. We have new car dealers comprising paraliel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price , new car launches and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

Al prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Mazda+2&AVL=28&RPG=20... 17/9/2018




